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?Chapter 131 – Beat Him Up 

Thank you readers! 

After Yan Longwen heard about what happened in the company, she was half sober 
and said hatefully, a€?Is Du Mingzhe really crazy? How can he be a lackey for those 
foreigners? He's so hateful!a€? 

It was sure hateful but Yu Tian was not thinking about that. He smiled and said, a€?He's 
a lackey. I think that it's not only the Agras family who is backing him. It's likely Aster 
Technology!a€? 

Yan Longwen felt that her brain was getting foggy. She picked up the water and gulped 
down half a cup. Then, she asked in puzzlement, a€?Why Aster Technology?a€? 

a€?Because they've always wanted to monopolize the technology of the integrated 
modules. And I've invested so much money into developing it. Do you think that Aster 
Technology will allow its competitors to become stronger? Therefore, I'm thinking that 
Huo Nianyue is definitely behind all this!a€? 

Yu Tian was very confident because other than Huo Nianyue, Lei Yi, and Du Mingzhe, 
they were simply not worthy of the attention of the Agras family. How could a family that 
was on equal footing with the Chu family take a fancy to those small fries? Unless there 
was an extremely powerful benefit behind it that would drive them to do so. 

a€?Then what should we do now? Should we just watch that lackey strut around in 
Xinghe Technology?a€? Thinking of this, Yan Longwen felt a wave of disgust in her 
heart. 

a€?There's no rush to do something. You go to work as usual tomorrow, and then mess 
up the technology that was developed. Give them something that has been scrapped, 
and let them be happy first!a€? Yu Tian felt that his plan was especially interesting. 

Since the Agras family was so rich, he would let them spend as much money as they 
could. If they liked to show off, Yu Tian would let them do so. In the end, they would be 
the ones who would be slapped in the face. 



For Yan Longwen's safety, Yu Tian sent her to the place where Xiao Yun used to live. 
Now, everything had to be done in secret. He absolutely could not give Agras Hansen 
any chance. 

However, just as Yu Tian left, that mysterious hooded man stood downstairs. He looked 
up with a cold gaze, and his expression also became ferocious. However, he did not go 
upstairs. He just snorted coldly and turned to leave. 

In the blink of an eye, the next morning, Du Mingzhe arrived at Xinghe Technology in a 
suit and tie. He went straight to the R&D Department, but was stopped by security. 

Du Mingzhe looked at the two of them with his slanted eyes and snorted coldly, a€?Are 
you blind? You dare to stop me? Now that I'm the boss of this company, even Yu Tian 
has to be polite to me. You two better get out of my way immediately. I want to enter the 
R&D Department now. If you stop me again, all of you will be fired!a€? 

The few security guards looked at each other. One of them smiled disdainfully and said, 
a€?Are you sure you're mentally sound? Why do I feel like you ran out of a mental 
hospital? Before we beat you up like a dog, you should scram!a€? 

Du Mingzhe's eyes widened and he said while grimacing, a€?Call Yu Tian right now and 
tell him to get his over here to see me. When the time comes, you'll know who's the 
boss here.a€? The security guard who spoke did not call Yu Tian. Instead, he called 
Yan Longwen. 

a€?President Yan, there's someone called Du Mingzhe outside. He doesn't even have 
an identity card and wants to enter the R&D Department. Moreover, he's talking 
nonsense. Do you think we should let him in?a€? 

Yan Longwen wanted to find an opportunity to teach Du Mingzhe a lesson. She 
chuckled and said, a€?I don't know who he is. How do you security guards do your job? 
Can you simply let anyone enter this place? 

a€?This is the core department of Xinghe Technology. If any information is leaked, can 
you bear the responsibility? You guys get to the bottom of this person's identity 
immediately. Otherwise, don't work here anymore!a€? 

After hanging up the phone, the security guards became furious. 

Du Mingzhe, who was short-sighted, did not see the anger on the faces of the security 
guards at all. He still said arrogantly, a€?Now you know who I am, right? You bunch 
ofb*stards, trash, and good-for-nothings. Get out of my way immediately. If you stop me 
again, I'll teach you a lesson. What a bunch of so-called trash!a€? 



As soon as he finished speaking, the security guards punched him. The others followed 
suit and punched Du Mingzhe until his face was bruised and his clothes were tattered. 
He screamed like a wild boar whose legs had been broken. 

That was not all. The security guards lifted him and threw him into the security office. 
They gave him another good beating. 

Du Mingzhe screamed and cursed at the same time. a€?You bunch of trash, how dare 
you hit me? You'll regret it. I'll definitely take revenge. I'll make your lives worse than 
death. Argh! You still dare to hit my face? Where are my glasses?a€? 

At that moment, Yu Tian also came to the company. Yan Longwen walked into the 
office and laughed evilly. a€?President Yu, I asked the security guards to teach Du 
Mingzhe a lesson. He should still be getting beaten up!a€? 

Yu Tian did not know whether to laugh or cry. a€?Why are you so impulsive? Why are 
you beating him up? He's just a lackey. So what if you beat him to death?a€? 

However, Yan Longwen snorted in disdain and said angrily, a€?He deserves to be 
beaten to death. Who asked him to be a lackey?a€? 

What she said was right. If it were him, he would also ask someone to beat Du Mingzhe 
up. Now was the time to go over and see him. How could he let go of such a good 
opportunity? 

The two of them immediately went to the security room. They saw Du Mingzhe lying on 
the ground. He was really beaten up. Even his father would have a hard time 
recognizing him with his swollen and bruised face. 

The security guards stood to the side obediently. 

Yu Tian's face was stern as he reprimanded coldly, a€?Who told you to beat him up? 
Look at how you beat this person up. You can't even tell if he's a human or a dog. This 
is too outrageous. Do you know who this person is? His name was Du Mingzhe. 
Although he wasn't usually well-behaved, he didn't deserve to be beaten up like this. 
a€? 

Du Mingzhe, whose face was badly bruised, cursed furiously, a€?Yu Tian, don't pretend 
to be a good person here. I'll definitely tell Agras Hansen. I'll see how you explain to him 
then!a€? 

Yu Tian moved closer to him, smiled, and said, a€?Do I need to explain to him? I'll tell 
you the truth. If you want to enter the R&D Department, you have to have an ID card. 
Otherwise, those security guards will beat you up every time they see you. I can't care 
less about it!a€? 



Du Mingzhe was so angry that he gnashed his teeth. He found the phone and 
immediately called Agras Hansen. 

When the security guards saw that the guy who was beaten up really knew Yu Tian, 
their hearts started beating fast. 

However, Yu Tian turned to them and said coldly, a€?You guys are too outrageous. 
Since you want to beat him up, why don't you beat him up a little more? This time, each 
of you will be given an additional 50% of your salary. If there is a next time, your salary 
will be doubled!a€? 

When Du Mingzhe heard this, he was so angry that he almost fainted.. 

?Chapter 132 – A Thankful Heart 

Thank you readers! 

When the security guards heard this, they looked at Yu Tian in disbelief. They got a 
raise after hitting the wrong person. Were they dreaming? 

If earning money was so easy, then they would beat him up every time they saw him in 
the future. This was such a good deal. 

At this time, Du Mingzhe also got through to Hansen. The good-for-nothing started to 
cry. 

a€?Mr. Hansen, I came here today to run errands for you, but Yu Tian told his security 
beat me up. You have to make a decision for me. Otherwise, Yu Tian will become even 
worse in the future. He won't even put you in his eyes!a€? 

Hansen, who was drinking coffee in front of the hotel window, smiled. a€?Since you're 
still alive, then go finish your work. As for the rest, I don't care at all. If you can't finish 
the task I gave you, then I'll beat you up even more ruthlessly than them!a€? 

After saying that, Hansen directly hung up the phone and turned to Huo Nianyue, who 
was sitting on the couch, and said with a smile, a€?It seems that the slave you found for 
me isn't very capable. I have to deal with Yu Tian personally. Miss Huo, my uncle has 
been thinking about you all the time. Do you still have the diamond necklace that he 
gave you?a€? 

Huo Nianyue's eyes flashed. The diamond necklace was broken and could not be 
restored. All of this was caused by that b*stard Yu Tian. 

However, Hansen must not know about this. Huo Nianyue smiled charmingly and said, 
a€?I can't always have such an expensive necklace on me. I have been thinking about 



your uncle. If Aster Technology didn't make me the president of the Eastern Region, I'd 
have become your aunt by now!a€? 

Hansen laughed and said indifferently, a€?You'll definitely become my aunt. My uncle 
will soon be able to control the real power of the family. When that time comes, he'll 
definitely bring you back to Lunst. 

a€?Will he be able to control the family? It will depend on whether we can cooperate 
with the Chu family this time. Now that we've taken a successful step, I can easily 
control Yu Tian. 

a€?Next, I'll control the sisters of the Chu family step by step, especially Chu Qing. I 
think I have really fallen in love with her. Hahaha!a€? 

Huo Nianyue also laughed shamelessly and said with a strange tone, a€?As long as 
you help me get the technology of their company, I'll definitely help you get Chu Qing. 
However, there's a prerequisite here. You must control Yu Tian and don't let him ruin 
our plan!a€? 

Hansen smiled disdainfully and said, a€?To you, Yu Tian may be a powerful enemy, but 
in my opinion, he's only fit to be my stepping stone when I'm riding a horse!a€? 

At this point, the two of them laughed. 

At this moment, in Xinghe Technology. Yu Tian's office. 

Yu Tian received a call from Lao Wu. He asked Zhuang Xingang to close the door to the 
office and then picked up the phone. 

Lao Wu's voice sounded particularly painful, but he still said, a€?We've already rescued 
the people, but my good brothers may never make it back. The mission has been 
completed!a€? 

Yu Tian held the phone tightly and said in a deep voice, a€?Those who can come back 
must come back alive. Bring back the people you rescued. I won't say a word of thanks, 
but I'll remember it in my heart!a€? 

After hanging up the phone, Yu Tian smashed the desk into pieces. 

At this time, Hansen, who was in the hotel, also received a call from the head of the 
family. Hearing that Zeng Xuezhen's family members had been successfully rescued, 
Hansen's eyes narrowed fiercely. 

He did not expect Yu Tian to be so domineering. He actually dared to call for help from 
here. However, they had sacrificed a few people. Was it really worth it? 



Moreover, Zeng Xuezhen's useless family members had no practical value at all. Now 
was a good opportunity to increase the pressure on the Chu family members. 

At Xinghe Technology office. 

Yu Tian received another international call. It was from Chu Hong in Lunst. 

When the call was connected, Chu Hong said helplessly, a€?Brother, you were really 
too impulsive this time. Although your rescue plan succeeded, it made the Chu family 
feel a lot of pressure. 

a€?Now, the Agras family is saying that it was us who sent the mercenaries to rescue 
them. Now, they're threatening us to cooperate with them. Otherwise, they'll make us 
apologize to them and make us pay for their loss. No matter what we do, we'll be very 
passive. Brother, this time, you've fallen into their trap!a€? 

Yu Tian was currently in a bad mood. He angrily snorted. a€?Many of my good brothers 
have died during the process. How do we settle the score with them? Tell the person-in-
charge of the Agras family that I'll personally apologize to them. Let's see if they have 
the guts to receive it or not!a€? 

On the other side of the ocean, Chu Hong, who was in a luxurious office, stood up 
nervously. 

a€?Brother, listen to me. Don't be rash. It's not irreparable. As long as we continue to 
deny it, the Agras family won't be able to do anything to us. 

a€?However, if you come to Lunst and have a conflict with them and if anything 
happens to you, forget about the interests of the Chu family. The Chu family won't be 
able to bear it. Can you treat it as if I'm begging you?a€? 

No matter what, Yu Tian felt extremely uncomfortable. Although he had already 
removed the threat, the price was too heavy to do anything. 

He said weakly, a€?You can settle it on your own first. I have my own thoughts, but you 
don't have to worry. No one in this world can do anything to me.a€? 

At this moment, Lei Chen, who was sitting in the office, received a message from Huo 
Nianyue. 

The message read, a€?Today, you have to take down Yan Longwen. No matter what 
you do, there will be a slight change in the plan. You don't have to do anything. You just 
have to look after Yan Longwen 

Lei Chen's gloomy face was filled with doubt. What was Huo Nianyue trying to do? 



At this moment, Wu Jiahao also called him and ordered, a€?You saw Nianyue's order. 
Go do it now. Later, I'll ask someone to wait at the entrance of Xinghe Technology!a€? 

a€?Alright, I'll do it now!a€? 

Lei Chen hung up the phone. After thinking for a while, he still gave Yan Longwen a call. 

After the call was connected, Lei Chen said with concern, a€?Longwen, how are you 
feeling now? I bought something for you. I'll wait for you in the reception room!a€? 

Yan Longwen was currently in Yu Tian's office. She wanted to comfort him, so how 
could she have the mood to take any gifts? 

She said casually, a€?Thank you. You can leave it with the security guards. When I 
have time, I'll go and get it!a€? 

Lei Chen did not give up. He smiled and said, a€?What's wrong, Longwen? You seem 
to be very afraid of seeing me. In that case, I'll leave the company!a€? 

?Chapter 133 – : Don'T Talk Nonsense When You'Re Fighting 

Thank you readers! 

Yan Longwen felt that it was better for her to stay at Yu Tian's place. At this moment, 
although Yu Tian looked very calm, the smashed office desk was more like his mood. 

So she said to Lei Chen, a€?I really can't see you now. I'm sorry!a€? 

Lei Chen was especially angry. a€?This damn woman, I've really given you some face. 
It's fine if you don't come out, but I don't believe that you'll stay here forever.' 

At the same time, Yu Tian pondered many aspects of the office. Chu Hong should be 
under a lot of pressure. The Agras family would definitely not give up this opportunity. 
They would continue to increase the pressure on the Chu family. There was also 
Hansen. He would not keep quiet. 

a€?Alright, then I'd like to see who can take this through to the next level.' 

At this moment, Yan Longwen just hung up the phone. Yu Tian immediately asked, 
a€?Who wants to see you?a€? 

a€?It's Lei Chen. He said that he wanted to give me a gift and that he wanted to leave 
the company. I don't want to see him now!a€? Yan Longwen said nonchalantly. 

Yu Tian frowned slightly. At this time, Lei Chen wanted to see her so badly. Could it be 
that he just wanted to give her a gift? 



Just as Lei Chen was about to leave the company, his phone rang. When he saw that it 
was Yan Longwen calling, he immediately perked up. 

He first controlled his tone and said with a winning attitude, a€?VVhat? You don't want 
me to leave, right? Then come and see me at the entrance of the company!a€? 

Yan Longwen said in a low voice, a€?I really don't have much time. Wait for me at the 
entrance. I'll come down now!a€? 

Lei Chen immediately came downstairs. Wu Jiahao's people were already waiting in the 
garden. 

When the two of them arrived at the garden, Lei Chen sneered and said, a€?I thought 
you wouldn't come to see me! Why do you suddenly want to see me again?a€? 

Yan Longwen looked around. This garden was where the employees of Xinghe 
Technology used to rest. It was working hours now, so it was very quiet. She could not 
help but feel a little wary. 

a€?Didn't you say that you wanted to give me a gift? Where's the gift?a€? Yan Longwen 
asked in confusion. 

a€?Don't be anxious. This gift will definitely be enough to surprise you. But now, I want 
to introduce you to a few people!a€? 

As Lei Chen's voice fell, five of Wu Jiahao's subordinates emerged from behind the tree 
and walked to them. 

Yan Longwen asked in fear, a€?Who are they? What do they want?a€? 

Lei Chen laughed and said proudly, a€?They are the people who are here to kidnap 
you. Of course, I'm one of them. Do you really think that I want to pursue you? I'm just 
thinking about the technology that you've developed. 

a€?Originally, I didn't want to do anything to you, but you just had to slap my face in 
front of Yu Tian. I'm a very vengeful person, so I have to kidnap you personally!a€? 

Yan Longwen felt as if she had just woken up from a dream. Initially, she did not believe 
Yu Tian when he said that Lei Chen had a problem. Now that she had finally seen Lei 
Chen's true colors, it was truly disgusting. 

She said with extreme disgust, a€?You're really an animal, but do you really think that 
your little trick will succeed? It's simply too laughable!a€? 



As soon as she finished speaking, Yu Tian's indifferent voice rang out. a€?I hold 
grudges even more than you. Instead of being a good person, you plan to kidnap my 
engineer here. You really have guts!a€? 

Lei Chen and the others suddenly turned their heads over. Yu Tian was holding a cup of 
milk tea and drinking it as he approached them. 

This made Lei Chen especially surprised. He had done it with extreme caution. How did 
Yu Tian see through it? The few subordinates did not put Yu Tian in their eyes. They 
just swung their fists. 

Yu Tian drank the milk tea and beat them until their noses and mouths were bleeding. 
They even cried for their fathers and mothers. 

Lei Chen did not submit to Yu Tian. He chuckled coldly and said, a€?Everyone says 
that you, Yu Tian, are a kung fu master. I, Lei Chen, have long wanted to experience it. 
Todaya€|a€? 

Before he finished speaking, his face was burning as he received a big slap from Yu 
Tian. He was beaten until his body staggered and he almost fell to the ground. The key 
point was that he did not even see how Yu Tian attacked him. 

Lei Chen's face was ferocious as he straightened his body. He felt that his mouth was 
salty and spat out a mouthful of blood. 

Yu Tian calmly ate the pearl in the milk tea and said disdainfully, a€?I hate people who 
talk nonsense in a fight the most. Next time, remember that if you talk nonsense, it won't 
be with your mouth anymore!a€? 

Lei Chen's blood was boiling as he said angrily, a€?I'm quite arrogant but you're even 
more arrogant than me. I will not talk nonsense with you!a€? 

Lei Chen was like a wild beast that had gone mad as he howled and charged toward Yu 
Tian. 

Just as he got close, he was hit by Yu Tian's fist and leg. His entire body was in pain 
and he fell heavily onto the ground. He could not even get up. 

Yu Tian's expression did not change. He maintained a disdainful smile and said, 
a€?You're still slower than me. You're not my match at all. You better not think that 
you're amazing. Now, tell me, who's your boss? If you tell me, you won't need to endure 
the pain anymore!a€? 

Lei Chen clutched his chest and gritted his teeth as he said, a€?Stop dreaming. Even if 
I die, I won't tell you!a€? 



a€?Then I'll make you wish you were dead!a€? 

Yu Tian shouted angrily. A golden needle suddenly appeared in his hand. Without any 
resistance from Lei Chen, it directly pierced into his knee. 

Instantly, Lei Chen felt that everything below his neck had sunk into a state of tearing 
pain. His screams reverberated throughout the entire garden. 

It was indeed a life worse than death. Lei Chen could not endure this kind of repressed 
pain. His face was distorted as he said, a€?It was Wu Jiahao and Huo Nianyue. They 
were the ones who asked me to kidnap Yan Longwen!a€? 

Wu Jiahao? 

Yu Tian thought about it. a€?Wasn't it the one who wanted to treat me to a meal the 
other day? So it turned out that this trash had an affair with Huo Nianyue? And now, 
they're working together?' 

Yu Tian pulled away the golden needles from Lei Chen's knees. However, Lei Chen still 
did not feel anything below his neck. 

He shouted at the top of his lungs, a€?Yu Tian, what have you done to my body?a€? 

Yu Tian took a sip of the milk tea and passed the empty cup to Yan Longwen. Then, he 
smiled and said, a€?I'm doing this for your own good. I'm letting you spend the rest of 
your life in bed. You can find a better-looking nurse, and enjoy a carefree!a€? 

Then, Yu Tian and Yan Longwen left. 

Lei Chen cried out, a€?Yu Tian, you b*stard! I swear that I'll definitely kill you!a€? 

Yu Tian snorted in disdain. 

a€?You're already in such a dead state. It's uncertain whether you can live or not. Who 
else can you kill? But now, I have to kill a few of them. First, it's Huo Nianyue. If I don't 
kill this troublemaker, I'll be letting down my dead brothers.' 

He immediately called Brother Long and ordered, a€?Do you know Wu Jiahao? Get me 
his information!a€? 

Brother Long smiled and said, a€?Wu Jiahao, right? He was the boss of the Eastern 
District's entertainment industry. The most profitable casino was his. It was located in a 
slum in the Eastern District. Boss, if he provoked you, I can help you kill him!a€?. 

?Chapter 134 – : Concealing The Truth 



Thank you readers! 

a€?This time, I want to enjoy myself!a€? 

Not to mention Wu Jiahao, even the Argas family would not let Yu Tian off. 

Since they had already fallen out, there was no need to worry about anything else. 

Yu Tian went straight to the Eastern District. The only impression he had of this place 
was that it was shabby and messy. 

He bought a bottle of mineral water and asked for the location of the casino. 

He felt that this Wu Jiahao was a little clever. The casino was located in the slum area 
and was specially made for the rich to play. No one would suspect that there was a 
particularly big casino here. 

From the outside, the casino was just an ordinary mahjong hall, a paradise for some 
uncles and aunties. However, the real casino was just behind it. 

Just as Yu Tian entered the door, the waiter looked at him with disdain and said 
indifferently, a€?We don't have enough tables now so sit by the side and wait for a 
while. You can watch, but don't talk too much!a€? 

a€?Did he think that I was here to play mahjong?' 

Yu Tian chuckled and said, a€?Mahjong is boring. I want to play more exciting 
games!a€? 

The waiter furrowed his eyebrows and said with disdain, a€?You can play more exciting 
games, but you have to have the money. If you don't have it, then get out. Don't be an 
eyesore here!a€? 

This waiter was quite arrogant. Yu Tian smiled and said, a€?I do have the money, but 
I'm afraid that you don't deserve it!a€? 

a€?What did you say?!a€? The waiter looked at Yu Tian with disdain and snorted. 
a€?Our casino can afford to pay with any chips. I'm just afraid that you don't have the 
guts to play with it. 

a€?Don't you have the goods? Take out 500,000 yuan to have a look first. If you don't 
have the ability, you can just go and play with those uncles and aunties!a€? 

At this moment, two uniformed security guards walked into the door and said loudly, 
a€?Excuse me, who owns the Phantom Ghost supercar at the door?a€? 



Yu Tian waved his hand and smiled. a€?It's mine. What's wrong?a€? 

The moment he said that, the staff nearly fell down from the chair. Phantom Ghost? It 
was the world's most expensive supercar. Only a billionaire could afford it. 

He did not expect the person in front of him to be able to own a Phantom. He was 
definitely a big shot. 

Even the security guard said politely, a€?I'm sorry, sir. This is a fire tunnel. Can you 
move it a little further away?a€? 

a€?I'm not free now. I'll move it later. Do you have any objections?a€? 

a€?Move it if you want me to? Who are you to tell me what to do?' 

The security guard did not dare to say no. He hurriedly bowed and said, a€?No, I don't 
have any objections. You can move it whenever you want. The two of us will be 
watching the car for you. I guarantee that no one will be allowed to get close to it!a€? 

That was more like it. Yu Tian chuckled and turned to look at the waiter. That fellow had 
even raised his fan. 

As he fanned Yu Tian, he smiled like a slave and said, a€?I must be blind to not being 
able to recognize a big shot like you. Please don't take offense. I'll immediately bring 
you to have some fun!a€? 

a€?Didn't you want to see 500,000 yuan? I'll give it to you now!a€? Yu Tian's words 
almost made the waiter kneel. 

He hurriedly explained, a€?There's no need to see it. That Phantom of yours has a 
wheel hub that's more than 500,000 yuan. Please follow me!a€? 

The waiter bent his back all the way and invited Yu Tian to the backyard. Yu Tian felt 
that the view in front of him suddenly became wider. 

Behind the wall, there were rows of uniquely-shaped three-story pavilions with antique 
designs. There were strings of red lanterns hanging on them. There were also artificial 
mountains, fake water, and a fountain garden. Wu Jiahao really invested quite a lot in 
this place. 

Just as Yu Tian was looking at it, a woman in her thirties wearing a black cheongsam 
and black high heels and with elegant temperament, smiled and went forward. She said 
politely to Yu Tian, a€?This gentleman is here for the first time, right?a€? 



Before Yu Tian could say anything, the waiter whispered into her ear, a€?He drove a 
Phantom Ghost here. He's definitely a rich man. Don't let go of this great 
opportunity!a€? 

The woman frowned slightly and ordered the waiter to go on. Then, she smiled at Yu 
Tian and said, a€?Phantom Ghosta€| It turns out that Lei Yi has one. He lost to a 
gentleman surnamed Yu in the arena. 

a€?As far as I know, Mr. Yu also has a custom-made Phantom Ghost, which is the only 
one in the world. If I'm not wrong, you're President Yu Tian, right?a€? 

Yu Tian felt that this woman was quite well-informed. Interestinga€| 

He laughed and took off his suit in a carefree manner. Then, he said arrogantly, 
a€?What's your name?a€? 

a€?My surname is Wu, and my name is Jiayi. President Yu, you're welcome here for 
entertainment. Why don't I introduce you to the entertainment programs we have?a€? 
she said. 

a€?Wu Jiayi? Who is Wu Jiahao to her?' 

Yu Tian was puzzled. Then, he smiled and said, a€?Then I'll have to trouble you, Lady 
Wu!a€? 

Wu Jiayi gestured to Yu Tian and said as she walked, a€?The entertainment programs 
here include restaurants, KTV, hot spring baths, and sauna massages. We're very 
famous for our services!a€? 

a€?Why are you saying this? I'm here to gamble, not to take a bath.' 

Yu Tian said impatiently, a€?I heard that you can play with things on the table here. I'm 
here specifically for it!a€? 

Wu Jiayi suddenly stopped in her tracks and said in puzzlement, a€?Things on the 
table? You mean the casino, right? Then I'm really sorry. We stopped operating the 
casino a long time ago!a€? 

No one would believe what she said. Although this woman seemed to be speaking the 
truth, the vicious look in her eyes was still very clear. 

He smiled indifferently and said, a€?In that case, I'd like to ask Lady Wu a question. 
Who's Wu 

Jiahao to you?a€? 



Wu Jiayi smiled coldly. 

a€?President Yu, I've only heard of your reputation, but I don't seem to be very familiar 
with you. You seem to be asking too much about my personal details, right? 

a€?Since there are no entertainment programs that you like here, please leave. I still 
have to entertain other guests, so I won't keep you company any longer!a€? 

As they spoke, five men with ugly faces appeared behind Wu Jiayi. Moreover, each of 
them held a half-foot-long dagger in their hands. 

One of the thugs shouted fiercely, a€?Didn't you hear my lady say that you can leave? 
Why do you insist on us making a move?a€? 

Yu Tian shook his head helplessly and said in a deep voice, a€?I was wondering why 
your surname is Wu. So you're Wu Jiahao's daughter. The apple really doesn't fall far 
from the tree!a€? 

Wu Jiayi snorted coldly and said, a€?Yu Tian, I only let you leave with dignity because I 
gave you face. If you don't want to give me face, then don't blame me for not being 
polite!a€? 

So what if he was impolite? It was nothing more than a fight. Yu Tian threw his suit 
aside and changed his stance, taking the initiative to strike first. 

A few lightning-like punches and kicks flashed past, and the few thugs all fell to the 
ground. 

Wu Jiayi's eyes narrowed, but she also relaxed and laughed.. 

?Chapter 135 – Here To Spend Money 

Thank you readers! 

Wu Jiayi smiled calmly and said, a€?President Yu, why are you so angry? Don't you just 
want to gamble? Of course, we welcome you. Please come with me!a€? 

After saying that, she looked at those thugs in disgust. What a bunch of trash. How 
could Yu Tian not know what she was thinking? 

Yu Tian followed Wu Jiayi to a row of red pavilions at the back. There were loud shouts 
coming from inside the room. It sounded like a casino. 

Wu Jiayi smiled confidently and said, a€?President Yu, this is the entertainment 
program that you want. Previously, I just wanted to test your strength. Now, I believe 
that you can afford to play here!a€? 



Yu Tian said disdainfully, a€?I'm afraid that you guys can't afford it. Cut the crap and let 
me go in first!a€? 

A waiter immediately welcomed the two into the room. 

Looking at the scene in the room, Yu Tian was slightly shocked. This place was much 
bigger than Lei Yi's casino. Every corner of the room exuded a sense of luxury 

There were dozens of gaming tables that contained all kinds of gambling games. In the 
space inside, there were hundreds of slot machines that were rotating and so on. 

Wu Jiayi took a glass of red wine from the waiter. As she gently shook it, she said 
proudly, a€?President Yu, there are all kinds of games inside. However, every game 
has a minimum capital requirement. Just a casual game of cards costs one million. Of 
course, you can also play a little less. Not everyone can afford this. Take it as me giving 
you some face!a€? 

Yu Tian pursed his lips and chuckled. a€?One million? That's indeed not much. It 
doesn't feel exciting no matter how you play it. Why don't we play a little more? One 
hundred million once. That would be exciting enough!a€? 

Wu Jiayi was shocked in her heart. To casually spend a hundred million, could Yu Tian 
print money? Even if he had cooperated with the Chu family, the money of the Chu 
family would not be wasted by him like this. 

However, she was thinking too much. Since he wanted to play, she would play with him. 
In any case, there was absolutely no chance of him winning here. 

Thinking of this, Wu Jiayi also smiled and said, a€?I like people like you who are 
generous. We'll play with you to the end no matter how big you want to play it. I have 
other things to attend to. President Yu, please enjoy yourselfla€? 

Wu Jiayi smiled very proudly. Her gaze seemed to say to Yu Tian, a€?You won't be so 
arrogant later.' 

Coincidentally, Yu Tian also thought so. Although he did not know how to gamble, he 
definitely believed in luck. 

Just like the chess game he played with Uncle Long back then, a casual move could 
make Uncle Long lose the entire game. 

It was the same logic here. There was no need for any gambling techniques. He was 
the best gambling technique. 

Moreover, he was here to win money today. He would keep winning until Wu Jiahao 
vomited blood. 



He casually found a Blackjack gambling table. This game was relatively straightforward. 
He only needed to place a bet and get 21 points to win money. 

At the same time, this game was relatively simple. It was especially suitable for people 
like him who had never gambled before. 

The dealer who was blocking the cards at the back raised his eyes and looked at Wu 
Jiayi who was standing not far away. 

After receiving the instructions from her eyes, the dealer understood that the person in 
front of him was a clue. He had to drag him all the way to the end. 

Thinking of this, the dealer immediately played the cards in front of him in an extremely 
fast manner. Then, he said to Yu Tian proudly, a€?Sir, this is Blackjack. I don't think I 
need to tell you the rules of the game. Sitting here, you're definitely not a fool. The 
lowest bet we have here is one million. However, you can bet as much as you want!a€? 

Yu Tian completely ignored the dealer's disdain. He smiled and said, a€?Then get 
someone to send me two billion worth of chips first!a€? 

As soon as he said that, the surrounding gamblers all looked at Yu Tian in shock. 

One million was already enough to make people tremble in fear. This person was 
directly playing with two billion worth of chips. They really could not help but be envious 
of the rich. 

Very soon, the chips were delivered. Yu Tian transferred two billion and one hundred 
thousand to the waiter who gave the chips. He smiled and said, a€?One hundred 
thousand yuan as your tip. 

Go and get me a cup of milk tea. Thank you!a€? 

The waiter was dumbfounded. No one had ever paid one hundred thousand yuan in one 
go. 

That was one hundred thousand yuan. Even if he worked hard here for two years, it was 
impossible for him to earn that much money. 

When the waiter came back to his senses, he could not wait to thank Yu Tian. He 
quickly turned around and went to make a cup of milk tea. 

Yu Tian said to the dealer disdainfully, a€?You'd better hand out your cards. Don't even 
think about tipping. I hate people who talk too much!a€? 

The dealer gritted his teeth angrily and said coldly in his heart, a€?You're very arrogant 
now. When I win your two billion later, I'll see how arrogant you are.a€? 



The game began immediately. 

Yu Tian's bet was particularly big. Each time, it was 100 million. The other players were 
all standing on the left and right. They could not afford to participate in such a high stake 
game. 

It was already very difficult to be able to watch from the side. This scene was something 
that they would not have the chance to see in their lifetime. 

A disdainful sneer hung on the corner of the dealer's mouth as he began to deal the 
cards. 

Yu Tian sat there boldly and threw the cards in front of him. He did not even look at 
them and smiled as he said, a€?I think this hand of mine is pretty good. Why don't I put 
all my chips down?a€? 

He pushed all the chips in front of him into the middle of the table, and everyone cried 
out in surprise. 

That was two billion. Even if they worked for a hundred lifetimes, it was impossible for 
them to earn so much money. 

In his hands, it was just a handful of cards. 

It made the dealer's forehead break out in a cold sweat. He had been a dealer for so 
many years, but he had never seen someone gamble so much money. 

It felt like he was not here to gamble, but more like he was here to spend money. Since 
he felt that he had too much money, then let him spend as much as he could. 

The dealer pulled on his shirt collar to calm himself down. He then said loudly, 
a€?Everyone, the bet is final. Open your cards now!a€? 

As the dealer, he opened his cards first. It was a 10 and a K. According to the rule of 
Blackjack, he had 20 points, which was considered a very good card. 

Yu Tian also opened his cards, but it was only 17 points. Everyone followed with a wave 
of regretful boos.. 

?Chapter 136 – In Chapter 136, It Was Very Easy To Ascend To The Heavens 
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Yu Tian got 17 points, three points less than the Zhuang family's 20 points. 



Under the crowd's false voices and the dealer's smug expression, Yu Tian smiled 
calmly and said, a€?17 points, there's still time to play. Give me another card!a€? 

The dealer bent down and chuckled. a€?You don't really think you can get 4 points, do 
you? Unless there's a miracle, otherwise, you don't even have a chance!a€? 

Wu Jiayi, who was standing not far away, smugly sipped the red wine in her hand, while 
speaking to Wu Jiahao on the phone, she smiled and said, a€?Yu Tian is here with me. 
That's all. I'll make sure he never comes back today. I'll win him as much money as he 
has. 

a€?As long as he dares to play, I can even win his galaxy technology!a€? 

Wu Jiahao laughed wildly and said, a€?What is this Yu Tian thinking? He actually dares 
to gamble in my casino. Does he really think he's invincible? 

a€?I have opened a casino for so many years and have never lost. Otherwise, my 
casino would have closed long ago. He doesn't even understand this little bit of logic. It 
seems that he really thinks too highly of him as my opponent!a€? 

Wu Jiayi also laughed coldly and said, a€?That's why I am a little shocked. Where did 
he get the courage? and he even bet two billion in one go. It's simply like he is crazy 
and seeking death. 

a€?But the crazier he is, the happier I am. As long as he dares to give it to me, I will 
dare to take it. 

No matter what, I want to see him kneel in front of me and beg for mercy today!a€? 

a€?Beg for mercy for what?a€?Wu Jiahao grinned and said, a€?Compared to him 
kneeling and kowtowing, the most important thing is his galaxy technology. As long as 
you can win his company, Dad's casino will be yours!a€? 

a€?It's a deal!a€?Wu Jiayi was a little excited. 

She had wanted this casino for a long time. It seemed that she had a good chance of 
getting it today. 

On the gambling table, Yu Tian frowned and said in disgust, a€?I already said that I 
hate people who talk too much. Are you going to deal or not?a€? 

The dealer nodded coldly and arrogantly, as if Yu Tian was sure to lose. He picked up a 
card casually and threw it in front of Yu Tian. 

Yu Tian did not hesitate at all and directly flipped the card open. 



Everyone and the dealer looked at that card at the same time. 

It was actually a 3. 

Everyone felt a wave of regret, and the dealer also laughed out loud. 

All kinds of discussions immediately sounded. 

a€?Although his points have become the same as the dealer's, all of them are 20 
points, according to the rule of 21 points, this card is the dealer's win!a€? 

a€?And 20 points, there is not much chance of getting a card, unless you can get an A 
card. But this probability is simply impossible!a€? 

a€?This two billion is wasted. If you give it to me, how many wives can I marry?a€? 

The dealer also shook his head and said to Yu Tian, a€?It seems that you can't get 
back the two billion. On behalf of the entire casino, I thank you for your support. If you 
need chips, you can ask the waiter to give them to you!a€? 

As he spoke, he was about to take the chips away. 

a€?Wait a minute!a€?Yu Tian smiled indifferently and said, a€?As far as I know, a total 
of five cards can be taken at 21 points. I only have three cards in my hand now. Why 
are you in a hurry? Did I say that I was going to give up?a€? 

a€?If you don't give up, do you still have a chance to win? You're simply making people 
laugh their heads off. Do you really think that you can get that Ace?a€?The dealer's 
words made everyone around him laugh. 

It was easier to get an ace with 20 points than it was to climb to the heavens. This was 
simply a pipe dream. 

Yu Tian said indifferently, a€?An ace is 1 point, which means that it's an opportunity. 
Since there's an opportunity in front of me, why don't I go and fight for it? Needless to 
say, continue dealing cards!a€? 

The dealer snorted coldly and said, a€?Alright, today I'll see how you can get 21 points. 
How can you beat me?a€? 

He angrily picked up a card and threw it to Yu Tian. 

It was the same. Yu Tian didn't even look at it and directly turned the card over. 

However, the most impossible miracle had really happened. 



The card that Yu Tian turned over was an ace. 

At this moment, everyone was shocked. The dealer's face was stiff and his eyes were 
wide open. It was as if the Ace was fake. 

He did not believe that Yu Tian could really get 21 points. 

Moreover, he was able to get 21 points even after tampering with it. could he be the god 
of Gamblers? 

Wu Jiayi, who was standing not far away, even dropped her wine glass on the ground 
and shattered. 

The red liquid splashed on his high heels, just like the blood that was gushing out of her 
heart. 

All her beautiful thoughts were shattered by that Ace. 

Yu Tian laughed out loud and said arrogantly, a€?It seems that the god of luck is still on 
my side. Even a chance that is harder than ascending to the heavens can be obtained 
by me. Even I don't believe it now!a€? 

The dealer who came back to his senses did not want to admit defeat so easily. He also 
wanted to win this chance. 

Therefore, he also took a card, but when he flipped it over, it was a five. The result was 
that he could not lose anymore. 

He looked at Wu Jiayi timidly. 

It was useless to say anything now. Forget about how Yu Tian won? Now, he was the 
one who lost two billion in the casino. Even if he said something, no one would believe 
him anymore. 

Wu Jiayi looked at him coldly. 

Why would I let this trash gamble with Yu Tian? 

This time, he had lost two billion. This amount of money was enough to buy the lives of 
your entire family several times. 

She immediately whispered a few words to a waiter beside her. The waiter nodded and 
left hurriedly. 

Since he had lost the money, he had to give it to him. The dealer took out two billion 
worth of chips and pushed them in front of Yu Tian in fear. 



Yu Tian did not touch those chips. He still smiled and said, a€?Continue playing. I'm 
having a good time now. Come, continue to deal!a€? 

The dealer wiped the cold sweat on his forehead. His hands were shaking so much that 
he could not even hold the cards. 

At this moment, a middle-aged man in his forties, wearing a black suit, licked his tanned 
face and calnily came to the back of the gambling table. 

The moment this guy opened his mouth, he gave the dealer a scolding. 

a€?What's wrong with you? Two billion, can you afford to lose? Get Out Now, you 
shameful thing!a€? 

The dealer looked at Yu Tian with extreme dissatisfaction and left the gambling table 
with a cold snort. He came to Wu Jiayi's side. 

a€?I'm sorry, President Wu, I. . 

Before he finished his words, Wu Jiayi raised her hand and gave him a big slap. She 
growled fiercely, a€?Get Out Now, don't Let Me See You Again!a€? 

The dealer left the casino feeling wronged. The middle-aged man turned around and 
smiled. 

a€?Mr. Yu, you're really lucky today. Why Don't you let me play a few rounds with 
you!a€? 

?Chapter 137 – Chapter 137, Play To The End 
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Yu Tian did not care who was playing with him. It was not to win money, but to destroy 
the casino. 

So whoever stood in front of him was the same. He could play if he wanted to. 

The middle-aged man introduced himself first. 

a€?Mr. Yu, I'm the project manager of this entertainment company. My name is Chai 
Yue. It's my honor to be able to play cards with you!a€? 

Yu Tian snorted coldly and said, a€?Can you cut the crap? Don't waste my time. If you 
want to play, then deal or get lost!a€? 

Chai Yue smiled slightly and nodded indifferently. 



But in his heart, he despised Yu Tian very much. 

a€?Do you really think that I'm just some small fry? I was just warming up with you 
before. Now, I'll show you what real gambling is!a€? 

a€?When you lose all the chips in the lottery to me, I'll make you kneel in front of me 
and beg for mercy. When I win back the reputation of the casino, Wu Jiayi, that little girl, 
will definitely thank me very much!a€? 

Without further ado, the cards were shuffled and the new gambling game began 
immediately. 

Yu Tian was domineering. He pushed all the four billion chips in front of him to the 
middle of the table and bet all at once. 

If it were anyone else, they would have been so scared that their legs and stomach 
would have twisted. 

However, Chai Yue was not nervous at all. He was full of confidence. 

In front of him, it was impossible for Yu Tian to have a chance of winning. 

Otherwise, wouldn't it be a waste of time for him to mingle in the casino for so many 
years? 

Wu Jiayi was especially nervous now. The casino simply could not take out four billion 
in funds. 

If Yu Tian won again this time, the entire casino would have to compensate him. 

If father knew about this, he would be so angry that he would die. 

Chai Yue skillfully played the cards on both sides. Yu Tian still flipped the cards directly. 
This time, he got two aces. 

Chai Yue also flipped his cards. It was actually an ace and a K. he directly reported 21 
points. 

He was the banker. As long as he got 21 points, he could end the game. 

Under the lamentable sighs of the crowd, Chai Yue laughed proudly. 

a€?Mr. Yu, I'm really sorry. It seems that my luck is a little better than yours. Now, even 
if you can get 21 points, you can't beat me. Do you still want to continue playing?a€? 



Yu Tian shrugged indifferently and said with a smile, a€?Cut the crap. This round is 
considered your win. We can continue. Waiter, give me another five billion chips!a€? 

Hundreds of people surrounded the gambling table in the entire casino. This was simply 
an earth-shaking gambling game. 

A few billion chips were casually placed. That was money. 

Chai Yue did not care at all. After winning Yu Tian's round, he was even more confident 
now. 

No matter how lucky he was, in the face of absolute gambling skills, there was no 
chance of winning. 

Wasn't this what the so-called nine out of ten gambles was all about? 

Wu Jiayi happily picked up another glass of wine. Chai Yue still had to make a move. If 
she counted on other trash, she could forget about winning against Yu Tian. 

It was really a false alarm before. Now it seemed that there was no chance for Yu Tian 
to win against Chai Yue. He had to throw all the money here. 

Soon, the waiter placed the five billion chips on the gambling table. 

Yu Tian chuckled and transferred the five billion and one hundred thousand directly. 

The waiter thanked him profusely and respectfully handed a cup of milk tea to Yu Tian. 

a€?Sir, thank you for the tip. This cup of milk tea is on me!a€? 

a€?Thank you!a€?Yu Tian smiled very gentlemanly. 

At this moment, the 108 sisters were in an uproar. 

It turned out that it was the super manager of the Chu family's financial system, Chu Yu. 
He discovered that Yu Tian was using a large amount of funds. In less than half an 
hour, he had mobilized seven billion. This was not a small amount. 

It was not that she felt sorry for this small amount of money. Chu Yujust wanted to know 
what Yu Tian was doing? 

Hence, she shouted in the group chat. 

a€?Sisters, our cute little brother has mobilized seven billion yuan of funds. is he really 
short of money right now?a€? 



Hence, the group chat immediately became lively. 

a€?It's only seven billion yuan. What's there to be nervous about? So what if it's seven 
hundred billion?a€? 

a€?Little brother, if you're short of money, just tell me. Ignore Chu Yu, she's just an 
accountant, a miser!a€? 

a€?Little brother, are you trying to invest? Ill transfer 5 billion to you now. If it's not 
enough, tell me again!a€? 

a€?You can even afford 5 billion? Little brother, Ill transfer 20 billion to you!a€? Yu 
Tian's phone kept ringing. 

He clicked into the group and didn't know whether to laugh or cry on the spot. 

Where did all this come from? 

He didn't lack money at all. These sisters were too fierce. 

In order to stop these sisters'crazy actions. 

Yu Tian hurriedly sent a message. 

a€?Sisters, I'm just idle. I just want to gamble and lose two billion. It's nothing!a€? 

With that said, the atmosphere became even more lively. 

a€?It's only 2 billion. It's not even enough for my monthly expenses. Brother, I'll transfer 
20 billion to you. Let's play them to the end!a€? 

a€?I'll transfer 20 billion to you too. Let's play them to death!a€? 

a€?It's just gambling. What I want is to be domineering. Brother, help me place a bet of 
50 billion!a€? 

Before Yu Tian could say anything, these sisters began to transfer money crazily. 

Tens of billions of funds entered their accounts one after another. 

The phone kept sending out reminders. 

a€?The financial system has received 20 billion funds, please click accept!' 

a€?The financial system has received 10 billion funds, please click accept!' 



The surrounding people exploded. 

What kind of level was this? Sending a message, hundreds of billions of funds entered 
as if they were risking their lives. 

Just the service fee alone was more than 100 million. 

Yu Tian grinned and immediately turned the phone to silent. 

It was very strange now. Why were these 108 sisters so crazy? 

Chai Yue and Wu Jiayi's faces turned purple. 

They knew that Yu Tian was rich, but they didn't expect him to be so rich. He could 
mobilize hundreds of billions of dollars with just a casual sentence. 

a€?But so what?a€? 

Wu jiayi sneered and thought, a€?No matter how much money I have, I will still lose 
here.a€? 

She immediately gave Chai Yue a charming look. 

Chai Yue understood and smiled at Yu Tian. a€?Mr. Yu, you are indeed powerful. Can 
We continue now? Also, do you plan to bet five billion once this time?a€? 

Yu Tian said indifferently, a€?Of course. Otherwise, it won't be exciting. Come, let's 
Deal!a€? 

As he spoke, Yu Tian pushed all the chips into the middle of the table in a domineering 
manner. 

Chai Yue smiled smugly. 

Just go all out. Not only will I win your 5 billion, I will win all of your assets. 

Don't you have the support of the Chu family? I will win the Chu family for you. I want to 
see how you can still be arrogant when the time comes? 

Shuffle the cards and continue the game. 

This time Yu Tian got 15 points, while Chai Yue flipped the cards and still got 21 points. 
. 

?Chapter 138 – : Chapter 138 Did Not Feel Any Heartache At All 
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A total of five billion was lost in a single hand. The audience was shocked. 

Even Chai Yue was sweating. When he took the chips on the table, his hands were 
shaking. 

But Yu Tian did not even blink. Everyone was puzzled. Could it be that this person did 
not feel any heartache at all? 

That was five billion. If it were them, they would feel heartache for half a day even if it 
was five hundred dollars. 

Yu Tian also felt heartbroken, but that was secondary. Chai Yue was obviously 
cheating. How could he open 21 points twice in a row? 

Chai Yue said with a fake smile, a€?Mr. Yu, you lost again this time. I still advise you 
not to play anymore. You Can't win. Gambling depends on your luck. Obviously, my luck 
is much better than yours!a€? 

a€?Thank you for your reminder. I can still afford to lose this bit of money!a€?Yu Tian 
smiled indifferently and called the waiter to ask for another 10 billion chips. 

The entire casino was filled with a tense atmosphere. 

17 billion! 

Everyone felt their heads go numb. Even if they didn't take money seriously, they 
couldn't play like this, right? 

Wu Jiayi sneered and called Wu Jiahao impatiently. 

a€?Dad, Yu Tian has already lost seven billion. We don't have to do anything. It's 
enough to last us for several lifetimes. He's just here to give us money to spend. Now, 
he wants another ten billion in chips. Dad, you're about to become one of the top five 
richest men in Linhai!a€? 

Wu Jiahao, who had been anxious all this time, jumped up in excitement. 

Didn't he work hard just for money? Yu Tian gave him so much face and directly gave 
him seven billion to spend. This was simply like money falling from the sky. 

But Wu Jiahao, who quickly calmed down, felt that this money was a little too easy to 
earn, right? 



He softened his tone and said in a low voice, a€?Jiayi, quit while you're ahead. Yu Tian 
is not a simple person. He has the protection of the Chu family behind him. He doesn't 
care about money at all. If it were us, we wouldn't be able to afford to lose!a€? 

Wu Jiayi smiled faintly and didn't pay any attention to his words. She snorted in disdain 
and said, a€?Dad, you're too timid. Yu Tian wants to lose, so of course I have to give 
him this chance. 

a€?You don't have to care so much. Now is a good opportunity for us to earn money. 
Besides, no one forced him to play. He's willing to play. Who can blame him if he loses? 
a€?I'm not going to tell you anymore. They're going to start again now!a€? 

After hanging up the phone, Wu Jiayi looked at the gambling table excitedly. 

At this moment, the chips were already on the table. Yu Tian was still spending 100,000 
yuan to the waiter. At any time, he had to be a gentleman. This was his personality. 

He gently knocked on the table and said indifferently, a€?Don't rest. Continue to 
deal!a€? 

Chai Yue chuckled. Since he wanted to lose happily, then let him have it. Didn't he not 
lack money? Didn't he have a lot of rich sisters? Then let him lose with all his might. 

When the cards were shuffled, Yu Tian even yawned. Just as the cards were shuffled, 
Yu Tian threw all the 10 billion chips in the middle of the table. 

And a chip worth 100 million was shattered into a pile of dregs with a crack. 

Yu Tian picked up the shattered chips and laughed. a€?What's wrong with your casino? 
It's so profitable, but you can't even afford to use good chips?a€? 

Everyone around them laughed along. Wu Jiayi also instructed the waiter beside her to 
change Yu Tian's chips to a new one. 

Chai Yue dealt cards as well. 

Yu Tian's luck this time was not bad. He turned it over and it was 20 points. 

Chai Yue even pretended to be surprised and said, a€?AIYO, 20 points. It seems that 
the pressure on me as the Zhuang family is quite high. However, I still believe that my 
luck will definitely be better than yours!a€? 

After pretending to be good enough, Chai Yue flipped his cards over. It was 15 points. 

Yu Tian chuckled and said, a€?I don't believe that your luck will continue to be good. It's 
five points lower than mine!a€? 



However, Chai Yue was not nervous at all. Instead, he smiled proudly and said, a€?Is 
that so? But I still have a chance to bid. Who will win and who will lose? I don't know 
yet. Please don't be happy too early!a€? 

He looked at Yu Tian's smile and thought in disdain, a€?I deliberately arranged these 
fifteen points. If I get twenty-one points every time, even a fool will know that I'm 
cheating. 

So, when I shuffled the cards, I deliberately arranged the cards to be 15 points. The two 
cards that followed, one is a 5 and the other is an A, together, it just happens to be 21 
points. I'll Beat You Again, fool!a€? 

Chai Yue, who was playing the wishful thinking, casually picked up a card. 

But the moment he flipped it over, his entire body instantly exploded. 

It was clearly a 5, how could it become a 3? 

Chai Yue felt as if his life was out of his control. His face turned deathly pale and the 
corners of his eyes were about to split open. 

However, Yu Tian smiled indifferently and said, a€?18 points. It seems that if you want 
to beat me, you still have to gamble another card. Otherwise, just admit defeat!a€? 

Wu Jiayi, who was behind him, could see that Chai Yue was abnormal. 

What was wrong with him? Could it be that he was deliberately putting on an act for Yu 
Tian to See? 

At that moment, Chai Yue felt that the stack of cards in front of him was like a bomb. 
With just a casual touch, he could be blown to pieces. 

There was a bet of 10 billion on the table. If he lost, the casino would have to pay 10 
billion. 

Not only would Yu Tian win back what he had lost, the casino would also have to pay 
him 3 billion. 

Seeing that Chai Yue did not want the cards, Wu Jiayi said impatiently, a€?Open the 
cards. What are you waiting for?a€? 

Chai Yue looked at Wu Jiayi with resentment. He steeled his heart, gritted his teeth, and 
asked for another card. 

The moment Chai Yue flipped the card, it was as if Chai Yue had experienced the entire 
process of life and death. 



However, the card that was flipped over in the end should have been flipped out earlier. 
5. 

Chai Yue's legs went weak on the spot and he directly collapsed onto the ground. 

Wu Jiayi was dumbfounded. Her head buzzed as she looked at her surroundings. 
Everything was abstract. 

Everyone was shouting crazily. 

a€?23 points! He exploded! He exploded! 20 points! He won!a€? 

The scene was boiling like boiling water, but Yu Tian was as indifferent as cold water. 

He knew that Chai Yue was playing dirty, so he deliberately smashed that chip. 

The moment Chai Yue was ready to deal, he used the dregs of the chips and pushed 
the two cards at the top of the table at an extremely fast and violent speed at an 
accurate angle. 

At that time, everyone's eyes were on Chai Yue's cards. No one would pay attention to 
that stack of cards. 

Thinking of this, Yu Tian smiled smugly. He turned around and said to Wujiayi 
indifferently, a€?It seems that your expert can't stand up anymore. Switch to someone 
else and continue playing. 

Waiter, send me another cup of milk tea!a€? 

Wu Jiayi was so scared that her soul was not in her body. 

That Chai Yue was the best expert in this casino. How could he lose for no reason? 

Moreover, there were hundreds of people watching this gambling game. There was no 
possibility that Yu Tian would tamper with it. 

Wait! 

Wu Jiayi immediately looked at Yu Tian's hand and suddenly realized. 

So it was that chip. Yu Tian must have deliberately broken it and then used it to change 
Chai Yue's cards. 

And at this time, Chai Yue suddenly jumped on the gambling table, shouting at the top 
of his voice. . 



?Chapter 139 – Chapter 139, The Casino Is Yours 

Thank you readers! 

Chai yue shouted ferociously, a€?I won't lose, I Won't lose to a good-for-nothing like 
you. I've already shuffled the cards for 21 points, how could it not be 21 points? I should 
have won. This 10 billion is mine, I won ita€|a€? 

Yu Tian saw that this fellow could not stand the stimulation and had completely gone 
mad. 

It was already like this, why bother with him? 

But what he said could be heard. 

And everyone was also angry. 

a€?So they've been cheating all along. No wonder I always lose money!a€? 

a€?I've already lost over a million here, so it's all fake. Damn it, I'm going to smash this 
casino now!a€? 

a€?Immediately return the money I lost to me, or I'll make you pay!a€? 

Wu Jiayi fiercely ordered the thugs who were watching the place to throw that madman 
out. 

Following her, she went behind the table and ignored the curses of the crowd. She said 
coldly to Yu Tian, a€?Mr. Yu's luck is really not bad, but you know very well how you 
won. 

Someone, return Mr. Yu's seven billion back to him!a€? 

Seven billion? 

Yu Tian chuckled and said arrogantly, a€?Haven't you gone to school? I placed a bet of 
ten billion. You're giving me seven billion? Are you also traumatized?a€? 

Wu Jiayi placed her hand on the gambling table and said unscrupulously, a€?I'll give 
you seven billion. If you don't want it, then I won't give you a single cent. Not only your 
seven billion, but I won't care about anyone who loses money here. 

a€?I didn't ask you to gamble, and your seven billion is in my hands. What can I do if I 
don't give it to you?a€? 

It was obvious that she was playing hard to get? 



Yu Tian chuckled. 

He had no reason to shoot, so this woman gave him a chance. 

He stretched out a finger indifferently and said disdainfully, a€?Ten billion, one less 
coin. Try It!a€? 

Wu Jiayi had eaten the steelyard. With seven billion in her hand, she would never be 
able to spend it all if she broke her limbs. He could do whatever he wanted. He couldn't 
possibly beat her to death, right. 

Hence, she snorted coldly. a€?I'm not scared out of my wits. Whatever ability you have, 
just use it. I'll give you two choices. Either you take seven billion and scram, or you don't 
have a single cent!a€? 

Since that was the case, there was no need to waste any more words. 

She couldn't be bothered to argue with them. If she wanted to fight, she could just get 
someone else to clean up such trash. 

Yu Tian took out his phone and dialed brother Long's number first. 

a€?Gather your men. As many as you have. As long as it's Wu Jiahao's territory, smash 
it. Wu Jiahao's men, beat them up!a€? 

Brother Long was excited. This was a big job. He said excitedly, a€?Okay, boss Yu. 
Let's go to the East District immediately!a€? 

Wu Jiayi didn't care at all. If she wanted to smash it, she would smash it. Wu Jiahao's 
property was only a few hundred million. What was it compared to seven billion? She 
even said in disdain, a€?Is that all you can do? That's all you can do!a€? 

Yu Tian smiled and said, a€?Don't be anxious. Let's take it one step at a Time!a€? 

Following that, Yu Tian called Chu Qing again. 

a€?Sister Qing, tell the family's bank to seal all of Wu Jiahao's assets!a€? 

Chu Qing laughed and said, a€?My brother has learned his lesson. Then, doesn't sister 
support you? I'll settle it for you in a minute!a€? 

When Wu Jiayi heard this, she was a little uncertain. 

She was still stubbornly standing in front of Yu Tian, not showing any signs of 
compromise. 



Meanwhile, everyone was clapping and cheering. 

a€?See? She's really serious. She's directly starting from the bank. This strength, Ill 
Go!a€? a€?Serves her right. That woman is acting pretentious. That's how she should 
be treated!a€? 

a€?If it were me, I would directly slap her to death with a big mouth!a€? 

At this moment, Wu Jiahao finally called Wu Jiayi and scolded her. 

a€?I have told you long ago that Yu Tian is not someone to be trifled with. Now, all my 
assets have been sealed by the bank. I don't care if you kneel or kowtow, Beg Yu Tian 
immediately. give the phone to Yu Tian!a€? 

Wu Jiayi's haughty manner also disappeared. She placed the phone in front of Yu Tian 
with trembling hands. 

Yu Tian deliberately put it on speakerphone and said with a teasing smile, a€?Hey, Old 
Wu, What's wrong with you?a€? 

Wu Jiahao gritted his teeth and sighed. a€?Boss Yu, we are all people who walk the 
streets. We can't open two doors. Today, you have to give me face. The lanterns will 
always be red. I will naturally thank you!a€? 

This was all nonsense. Yu Tian did not want to hear it at all. Instead, he said 
disdainfully, a€?Your Daughter doesn't give me face. She insisted on playing hardball 
with me. Then let's play. I don't care about money. What I care about is watching you 
die!a€? 

Wu Jiahao was absolutely terrified by what he said. If he had known earlier, Yu Tian 
would not have gone to gamble for fun. 

It was useless to say anything now. Wu Jiahao could only settle for the second best. He 
begged bitterly, a€?Don't lower yourself to the level of that beast. How about this? Ill 
give you back the seven billion. I'll also give you this casino. 

a€?In the future, I definitely won't provoke you. I've already given you enough face. Can 
you do it? 

Just say it!a€? 

Yu Tian thought for a moment. 

If the rubber band was pulled too tightly, it would break. This could be considered as a 
lesson for Wu Jiahao. If he pressed too hard, this fellow would be desperate and he 
would have to waste more time. 



Why not agree to him first? There would always be an opportunity, and it wouldn't be 
too late to deal with him when the time came. 

After making a decision, Yu Tian chuckled and said, a€?Since you're so filial to me, then 
I'll give you this face. From now on, the Casino is mine. 

a€?You better remember this too. Opportunities don't come at any time, and what I'm 
giving you is also the last time!a€? 

Yu Tian threw the phone to Wu Jiayi and snorted coldly. a€?I'm giving your father face, 
but I don't want to give you face. Do you know how to behave yourself?a€? 

Wu Jiayi finally understood that Yu Tian was looking for an excuse to mess with her and 
her father. 

Moreover, he indeed had the strength and means. He could make her father wet his 
pants with just two phone calls. 

Then why should she fight with Yu Tian? Wasn't that courting death? 

At the thought of this, Wu Jiayi blushed and said guiltily and helplessly, a€?I'm sorry, 
Mr. Yu. It's my fault. Please don't lower yourself to my level. I'm Sorry!a€? 

Wu Jiayi bowed deeply to Yu Tian, causing everyone to sigh. 

Yu Tian stood up proudly and said coldly, a€?Take your men and get lost 
immediately!a€? 

He couldn't be bothered to waste his breath on her. 

Wu Jiayi blushed, gritted her teeth, and called out to all her subordinates. She left the 
casino with a dirty look on her face, as if she had suddenly fallen from the sky to the 
ground. 

Soon, Brother Long also brought hundreds of people to the casino. 

Yu Tian didn't want to waste his time with him and ordered, a€?From now on, you help 
me look after this casino. I don't need to teach you how to do it, right?a€? 

Brother Long was so happy that he could not close his mouth. He nodded and said with 
a smile, a€?No need, no need. I've always wanted to build a casino like this. Boss, 
since you trust me so much, Ill definitely do a good job for you!a€? 

Expressing his stance was all nonsense. Yu Tian just nodded and then said something 
to brother long. . 



?Chapter 140 – Chapter 140, Freighter Turned Into A Fire Wheel 

Thank you readers! 

As Yu Tian walked out, he ordered brother long in a low voice, a€?Open the cover. Wu 
Jiahao gave me the casino. This old bastard will not be satisfied. What you need to do 
is not to be afraid of him, but to pick a fight with him. 

The bigger the commotion, the better. If you ruin him and send him out of Linhai, the 
casino will be yours!a€? 

Brother Long was completely shocked by the last sentence. 

He immediately stopped smiling and said coldly, a€?Boss, just leave it to me. I'll make 
him disappear from Linhai very soon!a€? 

Needless to say, Yu Tian got into the Phantom Phantom and left with a swagger. 

Brother Long turned around and ordered his men. 

a€?From now on, I and Wu Jiahao are irreconcilable enemies. Whoever stops me from 
getting this casino will be my enemy. All of you listen to me well and immediately recruit 
men to work with Wu Jiahao!a€? 

The subordinate was in high spirits and shouted in unison, a€?Understood, boss. Work 
with Wu Jiahao!a€? 

At this moment, Yu Tian did not go home but went to the company. 

Zhuang Xin gang had not finished work yet. They were tirelessly organizing the 
documents on the table. Their expressions were tired, as if they had just run a 
marathon. 

When he saw Yu Tian, he got up very tiredly and cried, a€?CEO Yu, I'm sorry. I really 
don't think I can do this job. 

Up until now, I haven't done anything well. I don't know how much longer I can hold 
on.a€? 

a€?Follow me to the Office!a€?Yu Tian threw him a sentence and turned around to walk 
into the office. 

Looking at the new desk, Yu Tian smiled and said, a€?This desk is not bad. Did you get 
it for me?a€? Zhuang Xin gang smiled bitterly and said, a€?Yes, CEO Yu. I can still do 
such a simple task!a€? 



Yu Tian smiled indifferently and knocked on the table lightly. He said slowly, a€?Either 
you go to the finance department to settle your salary now, or don't tell me that you can't 
hold on anymore in the future. Choose for yourselfla€? 

This was a very difficult choice. This job was hard, but the salary was high. Zhuang Xin 
gang could not bear to part with it. 

Moreover, mother was currently very sick and urgently needed to buy medicine. 
Otherwise, she would be in so much pain that she would not be able to sleep at night. 

However, this kind of high-end job was really too depressing. 

Seeing that he was in a difficult position and didn't say anything, Yu Tian casually took 
out ten thousand Yuan and threw it at his feet. 

Then, he said disdainfully, a€?This is your salary for the past two days. Pick it up and 
disappear from my sight. Just take it that I, Yu Tian, have misjudged you!a€? 

At this moment, Yu Tian's phone rang, followed by Hansen's voice. 

a€?Good evening, Mr. Yu. I really admire you for winning Wu Jiahao's casino. I thought 
you would make it look better. I didn't expect you to be just so-so!a€? 

It was a waste of time to listen to this damn foreigner's pretense. 

Yu Tian said coldly, a€?Then I really let you down, Mr. Hansen. The next time I do the 
fiery lunar calendar, it will definitely be wonderful!a€? 

Hansen gritted his teeth, then narrowed his eyes and sneered, a€?I'm really looking 
forward to it, but I don't want to talk about this now. I have a freighter coming into the 
port. It seems that it would be better if you go to the port to arrange this freighter 
yourself.' 

a€?Don't feel wronged. Don't forget, I'm your investor. Moreover, the Agras family has 
also seen our agreement. Chu Hong's side is now considering whether to cooperate 
with us.a€?. 

a€?Most importantly, my people are protecting Yan Longwen at all times. Oh, right now, 
she's taking a shower. What do you think will happen if there's a sudden electrical 
leakage or an accident like a natural gas explosion?a€? 

Yu Tian frowned slightly. That good-for-nothing, Hansen, could it be that he only had a 
little bit of pursuit and a little bit of means? 

Thinking of blackmailing him like this, this damn foreigner was still thinking too much. 



He chuckled and said calmly, a€?Then go ahead and do it. But I think Mr. Hansen, 
you're Not 

Stupid, right? If anything happens to Yan Longwen, the entire Agras family will have an 
accident. 

One person for so many people in your family. This deal is worth it!a€? 

Hansen did not take Yu Tian's words seriously. He laughed shamelessly and said, 
a€?You're underestimating my family too much. Why don't we make a bet? I'll order 
them to kill Yan Longwen right now, and you can do whatever you want. 

Let's see who will win in the end? Don't you like to play? This game is exciting enough, 
right? It's better to go to the port obediently and pick up my freighter!a€? 

a€?Okay, I'll Go!'Yu Tian smiled secretly. 

Freighter, right? I'll turn it into a fire ship. 

Han Sen was very proud. He smiled and said, a€?This is my good slave. Oh right, my 
freighter doesn't have any documents to enter the port. You have to help me settle 
those. You Don't have to be curious about what's on the freighter? 

a€?I can tell you now that it's all cigarettes and expensive wine. If you do well, I can give 
you a bottle of good wine. Don't try to play tricks with me. Yan Longwen's life is in my 
hands!a€? 

After hanging up the phone, Yu Tian was about to leave when Zhuang Xin gang 
suddenly shouted, a€?President Yu, ia€|a€? 

a€?Don't bother me, think about it yourself!a€?Yu Tian was not in the mood to waste 
time with him. He slammed the door and left. 

Zhuang Xin helped him pick up the money and put it on the desk. He turned around and 
went out to continue working on the documents. 

Yu Tian called Cao Qihan as he headed to the port. 

He expressed his sadness for the loss of his good brothers. 

Cao Qihan said in a deep voice, a€?Little Yu, you don't have to blame yourself. This is 
their life and belief. If they were afraid of death, they wouldn't have accepted this 
mission in the first place!a€? 



Yu Tian looked at the time and didn't want to say anything more. He said directly, 
a€?The people of the Agras family used my engineers to threaten me. Now, I'm going to 
the port to burn his ghost ship. 

a€?But I can't be in two places at once. I can't protect my people!a€? 

Cao Qihan immediately understood after a few sentences. He said calmly, a€?Where 
does your engineer live? I'll send someone over right now!a€? 

Yu Tian gave the address of Yan Longwen's house to Cao Qihan. There was no need to 
say anything else. Cao Qihan only said one sentence. 

a€?Go ahead. As long as I'm alive, your engineer will definitely be alive!a€? 

a€?I believe you!a€? 

Yu Tian hung up the phone and turned into the port. 

At this time, five foreigners in black were already waiting. 

One of them, a white man, gulped down a mouthful of strong wine and shouted at Yu 
Tian, a€?Hey, you B * Stard, why are you only here now? Let our freighter enter the port 
immediately!a€? 

Yu Tian smiled indifferently and said, a€?Are you talking to me?a€? 

The man spread his hands and laughed exaggeratedly, a€?Am I talking to another B * 
Stard? Aren't You Yu Tian? In front of our Agras family, you are the lowest B * Stard. 

a€?You are only fit to be in front of me. Lift up your butt and let me kick him to pieces. 
Now, I want you to kneel down and Lick My Shoes Clean!a€? 

The more he spoke, the more agitated he became. This guy even smashed the bottle 
under Yu Tian's feet. 

Even his companion could not stand it anymore. He angrily stopped him and said, 
a€?Hey, Kars, that's enough. We are here to receive the goods, not to let you yell at a 
dog slave!a€? 

 


